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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Pravin Takle
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 5:04 PM
To: Sandeep Mutal; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Capex Purchase; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Harish Tirlotkar
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Pramod Singh  Assigned to PR NO  : KAPCO-2425-00340 and New lights for Patio

As per consultant we require Jordan lights fitting as same has 3-year replacement . Please do the needful .  
 
Regards, 
Pravin 
 

From: Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 4:52 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Pramod Singh Assigned to PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00340 and New lights for Patio  
  
Dear Herambraj, 
 
Vijaykumar contact details 
Mob - 09619995430 
 
Regards, 
Sandeep 

From: Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:38 PM 
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Pramod Singh Assigned to PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00340 and New lights for Patio  
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Dear Heramba, 

Please find attached the revised negotiated quotation for the Jordens WALL GRAZER 36W IP66 for your reference, This light has been selected and 
finalized by the lighting consultants, and their approval was attached in an earlier email. 

Additionally, kindly prioritize creating the porches order at the earliest, as it has been pending for a long time. 

Regards' 
Sandeep 
 

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 5:59 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Pramod Singh Assigned to PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00340 and New lights for Patio  
  
 Dear Heramb, 
 
Please find the attached quotation for said lights(All are attached in PR also). Earlier same PR was assigned to Pramod and he search lowest vendor 
also but lights quality was not good then after consultant's suggestion we are going with only Jorden. Pramod is aware about this same 
communication. 
 
Consultant mail also attached. Now we are request you to please go with Jorden and please make PO. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish 
 

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:34 PM 
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Pramod Singh Assigned to PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00340 and New lights for Patio  
  

Dear Harish Tirlotkar, 
Below Purchase Request is assigned to Pramod Singh from Purchase Department to take further action. 
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Buyer Name: Ashay Desai 
PR Number: KAPCO-2425-00340 
PR Description: New lights for Patio 
PR Total Amount: 217500.00 
Requested by: Harish Tirlotkar 
Requested Date and Time: 20/09/2024 21:05:10 
Approved Date and Time: 12/11/2024 15:34:54 
Department: $Department$ 
 
List of PR Line Items 
 

Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount 

1  

36W Linear surface 
mounted LED COB 
outdoor GRAZER 
downlight and with 
internal driver outdoor 
IP66, 1000 X 48 X 
66mm, CRI >80, CCT 
3000K 

MTR 26.00 8250.00 214500.00 

2  Freight charges NOS 1.00 3000.00 3000.00 
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